WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS

Governor Tony Evers / Secretary Kevin A. Carr

Dodge Correctional Institution

DATE: July 7th, 2022
TO: All DCI Stafg@nd Persons in Our Care (P10C)
FROM: Jason Benzel, Warden

SUBJECT: New Schedule for In-Person and Zoom Visits

Effective July17th, 2022, Dodge Correctional Institution (DCI) will be changing its visiting schedule.

e Both General Population (GP) and Initial Classification (IC) in-person visits are up to three hours in length.
e A total of five visitors are allowed per visit. Children under the age of five do not count against the
maximum number of allowed visitors.

GP and IC PIOC are allowed one (1) 30-minute Zoom visit per week.

GP PIOC are allowed up to three (3) in-person visits per week.

IC PIOC are allowed up to two (2) in-person visits per week.

Zoom Visits will occur on Sunday, Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday and Saturday.

In-person visits will occur on Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, and Thursday.

Please refer your visitors to www.signupgenius.com to schedule in-person and zoom visits. To find the sign-up for
DCI enter the following email address in the Search for a Sign-Up box: docdaidcizoomvisitsi@wisconsin.gov.

Per DAI Policy 309.06.01, visiting rules must be followed at all times. Visits are scheduled on a first come first serve
basis due to limited availability.

All information on SignUpGenius will need to be entered when scheduling a visit. If information is entered
incorrectly, the visitor listed is not on the PIOCs visiting list, PIOC is not allowed visitation due to housing status,

etc. the visit will be cancelled. If the visit is canceled the requestor will receive information stating the reason.

Visitors can find additional information by going to the Department of Corrections website to review general
visitation information and specific information related to DCI.
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